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Bailey, Heather

From: Bailey, Heather
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:14 AM
To: info1; Fruhling, William
Cc: Heiser-Ertel, Lauren
Subject: RE: 

Harold, 
 
Thank you for this information. I will try to review it all before the meeting tonight, but will get detailed comments back 
to you this week. 
 

 

Heather L. Bailey, Ph.D. 
Preservation Planner 
Neighborhood Planning, Preservation + Design Section 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Department of Planning + Community + Economic Development  
Planning Division 
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.; Suite 017 
PO Box 2985 
Madison WI 53701‐2985 
Email: hbailey@cityofmadison.com          Phone: 608.266.6552 

 

 
 

From: info1  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:38 AM 
To: Bailey, Heather <HBailey@cityofmadison.com>; Fruhling, William <WFruhling@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject:  

 
Hi Heather. Thanks for your recent email. Regarding your comments about the masonry, I attach a response 
from Knockout Building Restoration. I also attach two photos showing additional shoring that we have done to 
assure the integrity of the front porch roof. I have arranged for the replacement of the stone base for the leaning 
column on the front porch with B&B Building Restoration. I am awaiting Dan Forler's scheduling of that work. 
I attach completed construction drawings for this work from architect David Ferch. I am also attaching the 
proposed contract with Walsh's Construction. I have not yet signed the contract because I am waiting to find out 
about the potential sale of the property. Michael Fruchtman met with you and other department members last 
week seeking information about the building, repair orders, etc. If he purchases the building, he wants to have 
contractors of his own choosing. I should know next week whether or not he will be making the purchase. Once 
this is resolved, I will try to provide the specifications for the work described in your email. Harold 
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